

**BIOGRAPHICAL SKETCH**

<b>NAME</b> Patrick M. Krueger	<b>POSITION TITLE</b> Assistant Professor, Division of Management, Policy, and Community Health, The University of Texas School of Public Health in Houston		
<b>eRA COMMONS USER NAME</b>			
<b>EDUCATION/TRAINING</b>			
<b>INSTITUTION AND LOCATION</b>	<b>DEGREE</b>	<b>YEAR(s)</b>	<b>FIELD OF STUDY</b>
Aquinas College, Grand Rapids, MI	BA	1998	Sociology/Psychology
University of Colorado, Boulder, CO	Certificate	2004	Demography
University of Colorado, Boulder, CO	PhD	2004	Sociology

**A. POSITIONS AND HONORS****Positions and Employment**

1998-2003	Graduate Instructor and Teaching Assistant, Department of Sociology, University of Colorado, Boulder, CO
1998-2004	Research Assistant, Richard G. Rogers, Population Program, Institute of Behavioral Science, University of Colorado, Boulder, CO
2001-2003	Statistics Laboratory Assistant, Social Science Data Analysis Center, University of Colorado, Boulder, CO
2003-2004	Research Assistant, Richard Jessor, Health Behavior Program, Institute of Behavioral Science, University of Colorado, Boulder, CO
2004-2006	Postdoctoral Fellow, Robert Wood Johnson-Health and Society Scholars Program, University of Pennsylvania, Philadelphia, PA
2004-2006	Faculty Instructor, Department of Medicine, Division of General Internal Medicine, University of Pennsylvania, Philadelphia, PA
2004-2006	Research Affiliate, Population Studies Center, University of Pennsylvania, Philadelphia, PA
2004-2006	Senior Fellow, Leonard Davis Institute for Health Economics, University of Pennsylvania, Philadelphia, PA
2006-Present	Assistant Professor, Division of Management Policy, and Community Health, The University of Texas School of Public Health in Houston, TX
2006-Present	Faculty Research Associate, Population Research Center, The University of Texas at Austin, TX

**Honors, Other Experience, and Professional Memberships**

2002	Presenter (with R.G. Rogers, R.A. Hummer and S.J. Olshansky), <i>Comparing Prevalence and Mortality Risk Rates: Cigarette Smoking in the U.S.</i> , Population Association of America, Atlanta, GA
2002	Presenter (with R.G. Rogers, C Ridao-Cano and R. A. Hummer), <i>Evaluating the Impact of Food Stamp Food Program on Adult Mortality</i> , Population Association of America, Atlanta GA
2002	Presenter, <i>The Quality of Social Capital and Investment in Health</i> , American Sociological Association, Chicago, IL
2002	Presenter, <i>Cultural and Economic Capital and Health: The Case of Race/Ethnicity and Physical Activity</i> , Southern Demographic Association, Austin, TX
2002	Presenter (with R.G. Rogers and R.A. Hummer), <i>Adult Mortality in the United States</i> , Southern Demographic Association, Austin, TX
2002	Presenter (with S.A. Bond Huie, R.G. Rogers and R. A. Hummer), <i>The Influence of Wealth on Black-White Differences in US Pre-Retirement Adult Mortality</i> , American Sociological Association, Chicago, IL
2003	Chair, Session on <i>Studies of Fertility</i> , Southern Demographic Association, Arlington, VA
2003	Presenter (R.G. Rogers, J.T. Denney and R.A. Hummer), <i>Adult Suicide Mortality in the United States: Individual and Contextual Covariates</i> , Southern Demographic Association, Arlington, VA
2003	Presenter (R.G. Rogers, J.T. Denney and R.A. Hummer), <i>Body Mass, Smoking, and Overall and Cause Specific Mortality among Older U.S. Adults</i> , Population Association of America, Minneapolis, MN

- 2003 Presenter, *Household Social Capital and Investment in Health in an Aging U.S. Cohort*, Southern Demographic Association, Arlington, VA
- 2003 Presenter (with J.T. Denney, R.G. Rogers and J.D. Boardman), *Race/Ethnic Differentials in Body Mass among U.S. Adults*, American Sociological Association, Atlanta, GA
- 2004 Presenter, (with R.G. Rogers and R.A. Hummer), *Suicide and Social Integration*, Population Association of America, Boston, MA
- 2004 Presenter (with R.G. Rogers and R.A. Hummer), *Religious Involvement and Cause-Specific Mortality, Conference on Religion, Families, and Health in the United States*, The University of Texas at Austin, TX
- 2004 Presenter, *The Quality of Social Capital: Sex Differences in Behavioral Health Investments and Household Norms for Healthy Lifestyles*, American Sociological Association, San Francisco, CA
- 2004 Presenter (with R.G. Rogers and R.A. Hummer), *Household Integration and Suicide Mortality*, American Sociological Association, San Francisco, CA
- 2004 Presenter, *The Social, Cultural, and Economic Dimensions of Socioeconomic Status, and Investment in Health*, Population Association of America, Boston, MA
- 2004 Presenter (with R. Jessor, F. Costa and M. Turbin), *Prevalence and Correlates of Drinking Behavior: Entering Freshmen Fall 2002 through Spring 2004*, Standing Committee on Substance Abuse, University of Colorado at Boulder
- 2005 Presenter, *Is it Really about Time and Gender?: Spousal Employment and Behavioral Investments in Health*, Population Association of America, Philadelphia, PA
- 2005 Presenter (with D. Frosch, F.K. Barg and R. Nornick), *Selling Purple Pills: Information and Persuasive Themes in Television Advertising of Prescription Pharmaceuticals*, Society for Medical Decision Making, San Francisco, CA
- 2005 Co-chair, Session on *Social Theory and Population Health*, Health and Society Scholars Program, Robert Wood Johnson Foundation, Columbia University, New York, NY
- 2005 Presenter, *Toward an Integration of Theory and Practice in the Study of Population Health*, Health and Society Scholar Program, Robert Wood Johnson Foundation, New York, NY
- 2005 Presenter, *The Stratification of Health: Is There a Place for Culture,?* Health and Society Scholar Program, Robert Wood Johnson Foundation, Santa Fe, NM
- 2005-2009 Member, Advisory Board of the Integrated Health Interview Survey, School of Public Health and Minnesota Population Center, University of Minnesota
- 2006 Presenter, *Time, Money, and Gender: Spousal Employment and Relative Earnings, and the Health of Older Men and Women*, Health and Society Scholars Program, Robert Wood Johnson Foundation, Washington, DC
- 2006 Presenter (with V. Chang), *Being Poor and Coping with Stress: Health Behaviors and Cumulative Disadvantage*, Population Association of America, Los Angeles, CA
- Present Journal Reviewer: *American Journal of Public Health*, *Gender and Society*, *Journal of Epidemiology and Community Health*, *Journal of Health and Rural Sociology*, *Journal of Marriage and the Family*, *Qualitative Sociology*, *Social Science and Medicine*, *Symbolic Interaction*, *Teaching Sociology*
- Present Book Reviewer: Sage Publications – Pine Forge Press
- Present Member: American Public Health Association, American Sociological Association, Gerontological Society of America, Population Association of America, Southern Demographic Association

#### B. SELECTED PEER-REVIEWED PUBLICATIONS

- Krueger, P.M. and L. Irvine. 2001. Visualizing the Ineffable: Using Drawn and Written Representations to Assess Students' Stereotypes of Sociologists. *Sociological Imagination* 38(1/2):65-82. (Special issue on Visual Sociology)
- Rogers, R.G., R. Rosenblatt, R. A. Hummer and P.M. Krueger. 2001. Black-White Differentials in Adult Homicide Mortality in the United States. *Social Science Quarterly* 82(3):435-452. (Lead article).
- Krueger, P.M. 2002. Review of *The Coming of the Spirit of Pestilence* by R. Boyd and *French DNA* by P. Rabinow. *Qualitative Sociology* 25(2):321-324.

- Rogers, R.G., R.A. Hummer and P.M. Krueger. 2002. Life Expectancy. In *Encyclopedia of Aging*, D.J. Ekerdt, R.A. Applebaum, K.C. Holden, S.G. Post, K. Rockwood, R. Schulz, R.L. Sprott and P. Uhlenberg (Eds), pp. 789-790. New York: Macmillan Reference USA.
- Bond Huie, S.A., P.M. Krueger, R.G. Rogers and R.A. Hummer. 2003. Wealth, Race, and Mortality. *Social Science Quarterly* 84(3):667-684.
- Krueger, P.M., R.G. Rogers, R.A. Hummer, F.B. LeClere and S.A. Bond Huie. 2003. Socioeconomic Status and Age: The Effect of Income Sources and Portfolios on Adult Mortality in the United States. *Sociological Forum* 18:465-482.
- Rogers, R.G., R.A. Hummer and P.M. Krueger. 2003. The Effect of Obesity on Overall, Circulatory Disease, and Diabetes-Specific Mortality. *Journal of Biosocial Science* 35:107-129.
- Denney, J.T., P.M. Krueger R.G. Rogers and J.D. Boardman. 2004. Race/ Ethnic Differentials in Body Mass among U.S. Adults. *Ethnicity and Disease* 14(3):389-398.
- Krueger, P.M., S.A. Bond Huie, R.G. Rogers and R.A. Hummer. 2004. Neighborhoods and the Risks of Homicide: An Analysis of Race/Ethnicity. *Journal of Epidemiology and Community Health* 58(3):223-230.
- Krueger, P.M., R.G. Rogers, R.A. Hummer and J.D. Boardman. 2004. Body Mass, Smoking, and Overall and Cause Specific Mortality among Older U.S. Adults. *Research on Aging* 26(1):82-107. (Special issue on Obesity in Later Life)
- Krueger, P.M., R.G. Rogers, C. Ridao-Cano and R.A. Hummer. 2004. To Help or To Harm?: Food Stamp Receipt and Mortality Risk Prior to the 1996 Welfare Reform Act. *Social Forces* 82(4):1573-1599.
- Krueger, P.M. and J.M. SantOnge. 2005. Review of *Body and Soul: Notebooks of an Apprentice Boxer* by L. Wacquant. *Qualitative Sociology* 28(2):185-189.
- Rogers, R.G., R.A. Hummer, P.M. Krueger and F.C. Pampel. 2005. Combining Prevalence and Mortality Risk Rates: The Case of Cigarette Smoking. *Population and Development Review* 31(2):259-292.
- Rogers, R.G., R.A. Hummer and P.M. Krueger. 2005. Adult Mortality. In *Handbook of Population*, D. Poston and Mike Micklin (Eds), pp. 283-309. New York, NY: Kluwer Academic/ Plenum Publishers.
- Jessor, R., F.M. Costa, P.M. Krueger and M.S. Turbin. 2006. A Developmental Study of High-Volume Drinking among College Students: The Role of Psychosocial and Behavioral Protective and Risk Factors. *Journal of Studies on Alcohol* 67(1):86-94.
- Krueger, P.M. and L.A. Peek. 2006. Figuring it Out: A Conversation about How to Complete Your Ph.D. *College Student Journal* 40(1):149-157.
- Rogers, R.G., P.M. Krueger and R.A. Hummer. In press. Religious Attendance and U.S. Adult Cause-Specific Mortality. In *Religion, Family Life, and Health in the U.S.*, C.G. Ellison and R.A. Hummer (Eds). Brunswick, NJ: Rutgers University Press.
- Frosch, D., P.M. Krueger, R.C. Hornik and F.K. Barg. Under review. Marketing Prescription Drugs: A Content Analysis of Television Direct-to-Consumer-Advertising. *Annals of Family Medicine*.
- Irvine, L., P.M. Krueger and B. Hawkins. Under review. The Twenty Statements Test Revisited. *The Sociological Quarterly*.
- Krueger, P.M. Under review. Time, Money, and Gender: Spousal Employment and Relative Earnings, and the Health of Older Men and Women. *American Journal of Sociology*.
- Krueger, P.M. Under review. Modern and Postmodern Selves: Self Transformation in Graduate School. *Symbolic Interaction*.

### C. RESEARCH SUPPORT DURING THE LAST THREE YEARS

#### Ongoing Research Support

1 R01 HD053696 (R.A. Hummer, PI)

08/01/06-07/31/09

National Institute of Child Health and Human Development  
Educational Differences in U.S. Adult Mortality

The overall goal of this research is to develop an improved understanding of the relationships between education and overall and cause-specific adult mortality among U.S. adults and among various subgroups of the U.S. adult population. Although the overall relationship between educational level and adult mortality risk has been well-documented, surprisingly little attention has been given to how this relationship varies by race/ethnicity, nativity, gender, age, and cause of death.

Role: Co-Investigator

**Completed Research Support**

Research Grant (P.M. Krueger and F.K. Barg, Co-PIs) 10/15/04-06/15/06  
Health and Society Scholars Program, Health and Education Fund, Robert Wood Johnson Foundation  
A Qualitative Study of Health Lifestyles in Philadelphia  
This seed grant, with Frances K. Barg, School of Medicine, University of Pennsylvania, supports Krueger's training in qualitative methods and collects preliminary data for a project that examines how people think about and practice their health in their daily lives.  
Role: Principal investigator

1 R03 HS013996-01 (R.G. Rogers, Faculty Sponsor) 09/15/03-03/15/05  
Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality, US Department of Health and Human Services  
Race/Ethnic and Sex Disparities in Physical Activity  
This study supported Dr. Krueger's doctoral dissertation research and examined whether and, if so, how race/ethnic and sex differences in various health behaviors—including physical activity, binge drinking, smoking, receipt of flu shots, preventive blood cholesterol exams, and preventive cancer screening behaviors—result from disparities in social, cultural, and economic resources.  
Role: Principal investigator

SES-0221093 (R.G. Rogers, Faculty Sponsor) 06/01/02-06/30/04  
National Science Foundation  
Doctoral Dissertation Research: Physical Activity and Aging in the US  
This grant supported Dr. Krueger's doctoral dissertation research and examined whether and, if so, how race/ethnic and sex differences in physical activity result from disparities in social, cultural, and economic capital.  
Role: Principal Investigator